M.U.S.C.L.E.

Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

e Reentry Resource Guide
> [ omio ] < Adams County
Information 211 Address Phone # Website
Not yet available in Adams County
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website
Adams Region 1901 S. Gettysburg Avenue (937) 262-9853 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/
Adult Parole Authority Dayton, OH 45417
APA Reentry Coordinator 7710 Reading Road, Suite 210 (513) 821-4804 http://lwww.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

Teresa Minney

Cincinnati, Ohio 45237,

s/localcoalitions.shtml

APA Justice Reinvestment
Officer :David Porter

16643 State Route 104
Chillicothe, Ohio 4560

740-851-7028

http://lwww.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/localcoalitions.shtml
dave.porter@odrc.state.oh.us

Ohio Ex-Offender n/a n/a http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/

Reentry Coalition

Adams Co Reentry Taskforce | Not yet available in Adams County | Phone Website

Adams Citizen Circle Address Phone Website

Social Security # Address Phone # Websites/email

Social Security 945 Fourth Street, Portsmouth 800-772-1213 http://ssa.gov
45662

Birth Certificates Address Phone # Websites/email

Adams County Health Dept 923 Sunrise Avenue West Union 937-544-5547 Email: adamcohd@odh.ohio.gov
45693

ODH/\Vital Statistics Walk-in/225 Neilston St, 614-466-2531 http://iwww.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
Mail-in/POB 15098 Columbus stats.aspx
43215

VitalChek Service fees apply 877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com

Bureau of Motor Vehicles | Address Phone # Website

Ross County, Ohio Clerk of 33 Logans Lane, West Union 937-544-2345 http://bmv.ohio.gov/01.stm

Courts Title Office 45693

Cincinnati Reinstatement Ctr 10948 Hamilton Av, Cincinnati 513-742-7535 http://bmv.ohio.gov/31.stm

45240

Deputy Registrar 33 Logans Lane, West Union 937-544-5115 http://bmv.ohio.gov/01.stm
45693
Clothing Address Phone # Websites/email

Goodwill Industries

342 W Main St Williamsburg,
45176

513-771-4800

http://goodwill.org

Page 1 of 5

July 2014

Information is subject to change at any time.




| Public Benefits

| Address

Phone #

Website

Adams Brown Employment &
Training System

19211 Main St. Winchester 45697

800-233-7891

http://lwww.abets.org/contact/index.htm

Adams-Brown Counties
Economic Opportunities

406 W. Plum Street, Georgetown
45121

937-378-6041

http:/www.abceoi.org/

ONE STOP SHOP (Adams
Brown Employment & Training
System)

Mailing Address: POB 188,
Winchester 45697

800-233-7891

http://www.abets.org/contact/index.htm

Social Security

945 Fourth Street, Portsmouth
45662

800-772-1213

http://ssa.gov

Veterans Serv Office

641 Panhandle Ave, West Union
45693

937-544-5005

mailto:deancollins@adamscountyoh.gov

Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website

Reach Out (Domestic Violence) Manchester 800-448-2273

Homeless OQutreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website

Adams County Homeless Shelter | 11483 Ohio 41, West Union, OH | 937 544-8164 https://www.facebook.com/pages/Adams-
45693 County-Homeless-

Shelter/120886297974499
Housing assistance Address Phone # Websites/email
Adams-Brown Comm Action 200 S. Green St Georgetown 45121 | 937-378-6041 http://www.abceoi.org/

Metropolitan Housing Authority

401 E. 7th Street, Manchester 45144

937-549-2648

email: rick_bowman@adamshousing.org

Ohio Housing Locator

http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org

Food Pantries | Address Phone # Website
Freestore Food Bank 1250 Tennessee Avenue 513-482-4535 www.freestorefoodbank.org
Cincinnati 45229
Healthcare (Free or low-cost) | Address Phone # Website
Adams County Health Dept 923 Sunrise Avenue, West Union 937-544-5547 Email: adamcohd@odh.ohio.gov
45693
ODH/Bureau of Oral Health 246 N High St, Columbus 43215 614-466-4180 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/o

Services

hs/oral/orall.aspx

Dental: Seaman Health Cntr.

218 Stern Rd., Seaman, 45679

937-386-1379

Free Meals Address Phone # Website

Interfaith House Food Pantry 503 East North Street West Union, | 937-544-7141 http://www.foodpantries.org/li/interfaith_h
45693 ouse 45693

Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website

ADAMHS of Scioto-Adams- 802-1/2 Chillicothe, Portsmouth, 740-354-5648, http://www.adamhsals.org/

Lawrence Counties 45662 800-448-2273

Counseling Center, The 829 E. Walnut St., West Union, 937-544-5218 http://www.thecounselingcenter.org
45693

Transportation Address Phone # Website

Greyhound Bus

http://www.greyhound.com
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Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

ADAMS COUNTY

Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority 7710 Reading Road, Suite 210 | (513) 821-4804 http://www.drc.ohio.gov
Psychologist Dr. Tom Brunty Cincinnati, Ohio 45237

ADAMHS of Scioto-Adams- 802-1/2 Chillicothe, Portsmouth, | 740-354-5648, http://www.adamhsals.org/
Lawrence Cnties 45662 800-448-2273

http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-get-h

elp/?search=county&county=Adams

Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence
ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street 614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/victim.htm

Columbus, Ohio 43222

Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority Phone

Sex Offender Specialist

Adams County 110 W. Main St. West Union 937-544-6310 http://www.icrimewatch.net/index.php?Ag
Sex Offender Registry 45693. encylD=55237

Education Address Phone # Website

Ohio Department of Education 25 S Front Street, (614) 466-1577 http://education.ohio.gov/

(Locate GED preparation help,
GED transcript information)

Columbus, OH 43215

GED Preparation/ Southern State
Coll ABLE Program Hillshoro

100 Hobart Dr. Hillshoro 45133

937-393-3431 x2687

http://www.sscc.edu

Ohio GED Transcript

25 S Front, Columbus 43215

877-644-6338

Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us

Southern State Community 100 Hobart Drive Hillsboro 937-393-3431. http://www.sscc.edu
College 45133 800-628-7722
Financial Counseling/ Address Phone # Website

Money Management

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for
services on-line at http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit Address Phone http://www.apprisen.com/

Counseling Services)

CCS of Mid Ohio Valley 469 Richland Ave Athens 45701 | 800-882-4924 http://www.debtadvice.org

Veterans Address Phone # Website

AdamsCounty 215 North Cross Street Suite 937-544-5005 http://www.adamscountyoh.com/veterans
Veterans Services Commission 108, West Union 45693 .asp

dean.collins@adamscountyoh.gov

On-line application for VA Health | n/a 1-877-222-VETS | https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/

Benefits (8387) 1010ez/

On-line request for DD214 n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrec
slindex.html

Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 1-877-4AID-VET | http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_th

e initiative.asp#three
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Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website

770 W. Broad, Columbus 43222 | 770 W. Broad, Columbus 43222 | 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm

Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info | n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc

Bureau of Vocational http://www.00d.ohio.gov

Rehabilitation

Jobs & Family Serv 482 Rice Dr POB 386 West 937-544-2371 | http://ifs.ohio.gov/County/cntydir.stm#01
Union 45693

ONE STOP SHOP (Adams Mailing Address: POB 188, 800-233-7891 | http://www.abets.org/contact/index.htm

Brown Employment & Training Winchester 45697

System)

Workforce Connections of Adams | 19221 State Route 136 Main St | 937-695-0316

& Brown Counties Winchester 45697

Families and Children Address Phone # Website

Adams Co Child Support
Enforcement Agency

482 Rice Dr POB 386, West | 937-544-2371,
Union 45693 800-840-5771

http://jfs.ohio.qov/County/cntydir.stm#01

Public Children Serv Agcy

300 N Wilson Dr., West
Union, 45693

937-544-2511 x5067,
Emer 937-544-2511

http://jfs.ohio.qov/County/cntydir.stm#01

Women, Infants, Children

9137 St. Rt. 136, West Union | 937-544-3796

http://www.wicprograms.org/li/adams co

45693 unty wic_program 45693
Older Adults Address Phone # Website
Adams County Office on Aging State Route 41 937-544-0235 http://www.adamscountyoh.com/healthan

and/or Area Agency on Aging

West Union, Ohio 45693

dhumanservices.html

Area Agency On Aging District 7

University of Rio Grande/F32
160 Dorsey Drive POB 500 Rio
Grande 45674-0500

800-582-7277

http:/lwww.aaa7.org

Faith-Based Programs

Address

Phone #

Website

Talbert House

2600 Victory Parkway
Cincinnati , Ohio 45206-1711

Phone: (513) 751-
7747

http://www.talberthouse.org/contact/

Hispanic, Somali, and
Immigrant Resources

Address

Phone #

Website

US Citizen and Immigration

J.W. Peck Federal Building, 550 | Phone

http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis

Services (USCIS) Main St., Rm. 4001, Cincinnati,
45202
Legal Services Address Phone # Website
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, | 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov

OH 43215

ACLU of Ohio

4506 Chester Avenue
Cleveland, OH 44103

216-472-2200

http://www.acluohio.org/

Southeastern Ohio Legal Services 800-837-2308 http://www.oslsa.org/
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to apply | 1-800-977-3768 https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enroll

mentPublic/enroll lifeline.aspx
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Voting Address Phone # Website

Adams County Board of Elections | 215 N. Cross St. West Union 937-544-2633 http://www.electionsonthe.net/oh/adams/
45693

Libraries | Address | Phone # | Website

Adams County Public 212 E Sparks St. West Union 45693 | 937-587-2085 | http://www.adamsco.lib.oh.us

Library

Manchester Public Library | 401 Pike St., Manchester 45144 937-549-3359 | http://www.adamsco.lib.oh.us

North Adams Public Library | 17806 SR 247, Seaman 45679 937-386-2556 | http://www.adamsco.lib.oh.us

Peebles Public Library 157 High Street, Peebles 45660 937-587-2085 | http://www.adamsco.lib.oh.us
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